
ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 
TO 

MUSEUM DISPLAY CASES 
CITY OF WHITE HOUSE, TENNESSEE 

 
This is Addendum Number Two (2) issued this the 25th day of October 2017 to all parties who 
hold a set of Bid Documents. Each Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on the 
Bid and shall incorporate all changes in the Bid if applicable. This addendum consists of one (1) 
page. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

• Are you okay with the lighting cord exiting the top of the case and running down the 
outside? No. Electrical access will be under cases for freestanding. Wall plugs for larger 
case. 
 

• On the ones in the center of the room (72”W x 20”D x 42”H) will also have a wall 
backing them, correct? No.  
 

• What type of locking/security is needed with the cases? Show case window key lock 
preferred at bottom or top that isn’t as visible.  
 

• Will shelves be needed? If so, how many? Yes. 3-4 adjustable shelves for the four 
smaller units and 6-8 adjustable shelves for the three taller units. 
 

• What type of backing is required for the three larger units? Does not have to be glass, it 
can be board of some sort. 
 

• On the freestanding units, will it be necessary to be viewed from all four sides or will one 
side have a backing? The freestanding units will be viewed from all four sides. 

 


